

Geoff Hender
Deputy General Manager
Perilya Broken Hill Limited
Wentworth Road
Broken Hill, NSW, 2880

23/05/2022

Dear Mr Hender

Broken Hill North Mine - Operational Historic Heritage Management Plan (SSD-7538)
Operational Historic Heritage Management Plan

I refer to the Operational Historic Heritage Management Plan which was submitted in accordance with Condition 37 of Schedule 3 of the consent for the Broken Hill North Mine (SSD-7538).

The Department notes that the revised Operational Historic Heritage Management Plan was submitted to the Department following approval of Modification 3 to the Broken Hill North Mine (SSD-7538-MOD 3).

Accordingly, the Secretary has approved the Operational Historic Heritage Management Plan (Revision F.2, dated May 2022). Please ensure that the approved plan is placed on the project website at the earliest convenience.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Emily Murray on 02 8837 6041.

Yours sincerely



Stephen O'Donoghue
Director
Resource Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary